



Environment
Canada

Environnement
Canada

Environmental Protection Operations Directorate (EPOD)
Prairie and Northern Region (PNR)
Qimugjuk Building
P. O. Box 1870
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0

March 18th, 2015

NWB File: 2BE-IZO1217

Phyllis Bealieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Via: licensing@nwb-oen.ca

RE: MMG Limited – Request for Open Burning – Izok Lake Project

Environment Canada (EC) has reviewed the information submitted to the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) regarding the above-mentioned project proposal and is submitting comments on mitigation measures as well as other matters of importance to the project proposal as requested by the NIRB. EC's specialist advice is provided pursuant to the *Canadian Environmental Protection Act 1999*, the pollution prevention provisions of the *Fisheries Act*, the *Migratory Birds Convention Act*, and the *Species at Risk Act*.

MMG Limited is requesting to open burn untreated lumber on-site for the Izok Lake Project. The Proponent should follow the Government of Nunavut's Environmental Guideline for the Burning and Incineration of Solid Waste. Specifically, only paper products, untreated wood and natural fibers textiles are suitable for open burning.

For further clarification on any aspect of the submission, please contact me at (867) 975-4982 or john.price@ec.gc.ca.

Sincerely,

John Price
Environmental Assessment Officer

Attachment(s) – Environment Canada's Comments

cc: Dave Fox, A/Head, Environmental Assessment North (NT & NU), EPOD-PNR, EC
Michael Mohammed, Senior Environmental Assessment Coordinator, EPOD-PNR, EC